Dweet



Rahinatu Kyei-Daniels

I am very eager and hard working which allows me to adapt easily in various environments.

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English

About

With proven experience in high street and luxury retail, I've honed my skills across various departments from menswear at Harrods to womenswear at Primark. My adaptability, time management, and exceptional customer service make me an asset for any temporary sales role.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Debenhams

Harrods

Primark

Primark East-Ham

Profiles

Experience



Retail Assistant

Primark | Jul 2023 - Sep 2023

I acquired the role of a retail assistant at Primark during the summer and worked in the womenswear department. This branch of the store was much larger than the last and more busy, so it helped me build my time management whilst building my organisational skills.

Sales Assistant

Primark East-Ham | Aug 2022 - Sep 2022

I worked at Primark in the childrenswear department. This has solidified the skills I've acquired from the other jobs I have listed.



Sales Consultant

Harrods | Jun 2022 - Aug 2022

I worked as a temporary sales consultant at Harrods in the Men's contemporary fashion department. This has given me transferable skills that I can apply in any job I pursue and helped me hone the skills I already acquired from previous roles, especially because it is a luxury department store.



Retail and Hospitality

Profiles | Dec 2020 - Jan 2022

I have worked at this agency for more than a year. It has given me experience in restaurant and food kiosk hospitality. I helped with restocking merchandise, serving food and closing. This has provided me with many skills that I have listed below.



Retail Assistant

Debenhams | Feb 2020 - Nov 2020

I worked at Debenhams for eight months whilst I was in sixth form. It helped me with my time management skills as I was balancing playing academy level Netball, three A-levels and a part-time job. There were many other skills I acquired whilst working there and still use in other aspects of my life.

Education & Training

Undergraduate Degree in Sports and Exercise Science,

2019 - 2021 Barking abbey sixth form

A-Level or equivalent in Physical Education,

2019 - 2021 Barking abbey sixth form

A-Level or equivalent in Sociology,

2019 - 2021	 Barking abbey sixth form A-Level or equivalent in Religious Studies,
2014 - 2019	 EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in Double Science,
2014 - 2019	• EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in English Literature,
2014 - 2019	• EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in English Language,
2014 - 2019	 EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in Mathematics,
2014 - 2019	 EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in History,
2014 - 2019	 EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in Physical Education,
2014 - 2019	 EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in,
2014	 EASTLEA COMMUNITY SCHOOL GCSE or equivalent in,